From: fdorgenthau, Sarahl(b)(6) |
*|(b)(©) |

"Selim, George </0=DHS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=George.selim>";

"Wenger, Lauren </O=DHS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=Lauren.b.wenger.dhshq.dhs.gov0d6>"

FW: Final Material: S1BB - 4.14.16 - Meeting with HSAC CVE Subcommittee (Due: 4.8.16,
1300)

Date:|2016/04/11 16:29:00
Priority: Normal
Type:|Note

To:

Subject:

Looks like this is moving through; hurray!

From: Boucher, Leo

Sent: Monday, April 11, 2016 4:26 PM

To: Walls, Erin; OGC Exec Sec; IGAExecSec; IGA ExecSec2; Hernandez, Jessie; Brought, Nathaniel;
Valentine, Kimberly

Cc: Morgenthau, Sarah; Ahn, Sarah

Subject: RE: Final Material: S1BB - 4.14.16 - Meeting with HSAC CVE Subcommittee (Due: 4.8.16,
1300)

Thanks for sending us the latest, Erin. Ad Law clears the documents, as modified.

Chip Boucher

Assistant General Counsel, Administrative Law Branch
General Law Division

Office of the General Counsel

Department of Homeland Security

Washington, DC 20528

Telephone: (202) 447-3623; Cell: (202) 779-2314

This communication, along with any attachments, is covered by federal and state law governing
electronic communications and may contain confidential and legally privileged information. If you are
not the intended recipient, any dissemination, distribution, use or copying of this message and any
attachment is strictly prohibited. If you received this message in error, please reply immediately and
delete the message. Thank you.

From: Walls, Erin

Sent: Monday, April 11, 2016 3:49 PM

To: Boucher, Leo; OGC Exec Sec; IGAExecSec; IGA ExecSec2; Hernandez, Jessie; Brought, Nathaniel;
Valentine, Kimberly

Cc: Morgenthau, Sarah

Subject: FW: Final Material: S1BB - 4.14.16 - Meeting with HSAC CVE Subcommittee (Due: 4.8.16,
1300)

Thank you for your feedback. I am resending the package of materials that was sent to OGC
ExecSec and others on Friday afternoon for review and clearance. It looks like the final materials
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Fro .!Walls, Erin [l:)(é)
{0)6)

To:|"'Sarah Morgenthau' <Sarah.Morgenthau@hg.dhs.gov=>"

FW: FLASH COORDINATION: [Additional Coordination] S1BB - 11.02.15 - CVE Engagement

Subject:| n e: 10.26.15, 1700)

Date:|2015/10/26 13:12:00

Importance:|High

Type:|Note.EnterpriseVault.Shortcut

Forwarding for your awareness

From: CVE Coordinator ExecSec
Sent: Monday, October 26, 2015 1:00 PM

To: Taub, Andrew {®© | CVE Coordinator ExecSec
(b)(6) s.gov>; BriefingStaffA
A e Flores, Mario {2 |
Campbell, Sandra L [©x6) : _ b, Plcy Exec Sec
[0© | Plcy Exec Sec <bx6), . __I>; OGC
Exec Sec 4u)) Valentine, Kimberly
[5)6) L_J‘F’IGMLTExecSec ’
|X6) _ “Sheriff-Parker, Jennifer <> |
[ex6) Almont, Yohanng®® |
Andreacchio, Miranda {)©) [; Cavalier, Crystal
6 b, IA Exec Sec «--——=——=—"———1: Lyon,
Jaime {wiE P>; Carroll, Heather
(b)(6) > Golden, Kavery

P N P

y>: NPPDExecSec ¢i225% =

NPPDtasking Jo)6) |

Walls, Erin fhi(é)
iR Pmﬁwm

Sender:

Recipient:|"'Sarah Morgenthau' <Sarah.Morgenthau@hg.dhs.gov>"

Sent Date:|2015/10/26 13:12:14

Delivered Date:|2015/10/26 13:12:00
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